
From: Bart Smith [mailto:bart@smithoropeza.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 2:16 PM 
To: Roberts-Debra <Roberts-Debra@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov> 
Subject: RE: Application for Exemption to a Special Vacation Rental Permit - Oceanside Investors 
  
Debra, 
  
Sorry about it, it slipped through the cracks.  The RE Numbers are as follows: 
  
00127420-000000 
00127420-000100 
00126210-000000 
  
Barton W. Smith, Esq. 
SMITH OROPEZA HAWKS, P.L. 
138 - 142 Simonton Street 
Key West, FL 33040 
Office:(305) 296-7227 
Fax: (305) 296-8448 
  
Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements  imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, 
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended  or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (1)  avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 
  
Confidentiality: The information contained in this transmission may contain  privileged and confidential 
information.  It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient,  you are  hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or  duplication of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are  not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
  
Note: This law firm may be deemed a "debt collector" under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act. Any 
and all information obtained during and from communications may be used for the purpose of collecting 
debt. 
  

  
From: Roberts-Debra [mailto:Roberts-Debra@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov]  
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 12:57 PM 
To: Bart Smith <bart@smithoropeza.com> 
Subject: RE: Application for Exemption to a Special Vacation Rental Permit - Oceanside Investors 
Importance: High 
  
Bart, I haven’t heard from you regarding the RE numbers for this exemption.  I need this 

information to finish the initial processing of the application.  Please let me know the correct 

numbers as soon as possible. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

mailto:Roberts-Debra@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov
mailto:bart@smithoropeza.com


Debra  
Debra Roberts, Staff Assistant 

Monroe County Planning & Enviromental  

    Resources Department 

2798 Overseas Highway, Suite 400 

Marathon, FL  33050-4277 
Phone: 305.289.2500 

Fax: 305.289.2536 
Roberts-debra@monroecounty-fl.gov 

  
Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from the County regarding County business are public 

records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure. 

  
  
From: Roberts-Debra  
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2016 4:08 PM 
To: Bart@smithoropeza.com 
Subject: Application for Exemption to a Special Vacation Rental Permit - Oceanside Investors 
Importance: High 
  
Bart, I’m processing the above application and verifying information.  I cannot get two of the RE 

numbers to pull up on the Property Appraisers website:  00126220-000000 & 00126230-000000 

(your application shows 0012126230-000000), the Alternate Key numbers are 1160415 & 

1160423. 

Mayté said to ask you to verify the numbers.  Is it possible that a lot aggregation was done? 

  

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

  
  
  

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use 
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly 

mailto:Roberts-debra@monroecounty-fl.gov
mailto:Bart@smithoropeza.com
mailto:Roberts-debra@monroecounty-fl.gov


prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by 
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more 
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out 

more Click Here. 

 

http://www.mimecast.com/products/

